GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G0O1920003732IW
File No:IW/P/IB/MISC-73/2018-19 (Part)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

The Managing Director, West Bengal Wasteland Development
Corporation Ltd. , 10A, Auckland Road, Eden Garden, Kolkatas

700021.

Date: 30/09/2019

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Landscaping & Beautification of the land adjacent to the left

bank of Anicut Structure, Srirampore Mouza, Midnapo‘_re..Project ID:- IW192001972S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to'say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Landscaping & Beautification of the land adjacent to the left bank of Anicut Structure, Srirampore

Mouza, Midnapore. ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Srirampore Mouza, Midnapore.

IW192001972S000

Anicut Structure, Srirampore Mouza, Midnapore.

Administrative Approval: Rs 25281763 (Two Crore Fifty Two Lakh Eighty One Thousand Seven

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Hundred Sixty Three Only.)

Landscaping & Beautification of the land adjacent to the left bank of Anicut Structure,

: . Scheme Scheme
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development IRFASTAICIZES
1 2019-20  |32-4700-80-800-00-004-53-00-V development including 8300000
Schemes . )
special repair to
State Development IisiStrdctilre
2 2020-21 32-4700-80-800-00-004-53-00-V Schemes development including 16981763
special repair to
Total 25281763
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Additional Conditions

Conditions Description

The tendering, execution and release of fund against the project shall be done abiding by the provisions of the
Finance Department's memo No- 1240 F(Y) date-18.02.2013.

An agreement / MOU (Memorandum of Understanding) is to be executed between the Superintending Engineer,
Western Circle - |, Irrigation & Waterways Directorate and the West Bengal Wasteland Development
Corporation Ltd. as per the guideline stated at Clause-(i) of the Finance Department's memo No- 1240 F(Y)

date-18.02.2013.
The Execulive Engineer, West Midnapore Division will be the Engineer-in-Charge who will demarcate the vacant

land for taking up execution, after joint site visit. He will also submit a quarterly progress report duly signed by
the concerned officer of the WBWDCL & himself, to the Department as stated at Clause-(xii) of the G.O.

mentioned above.
This Order is issued with the concurrence of Finance Department, Group-T vide their UO No: Group T/2019-

2020/0464 dated-20.08.2019.

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA1920015363FAQQ Dated 26/09/2019.

rmeauoihes ilf
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO1920003732IW Date: 30/09/2019
Copy forwarded for information and necessary_‘a'cl_ion:
The Additional Chief Secretary / Secretar__éilrﬂ'rjgéilion & Waterways Department
The Principal Accountant General(A&E )4West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Finance Department-Group T
The Chief Engineer, South-West-Irrigation & Waterways Directorate, Midnapore.
The Superintending Engineer, Western Circle-ll-Irrigation & Waterways Directorate, Midnapore.

The General Manager (Operations), West Bengal Wasteland Development Corporation Ltd.-10A, Auckland Road,
Eden Garden, Kolkata-700021.

The Executive Engineer,-West Midnapore Division, Irrigation & Waterways Directorate, Midnapore.

JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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